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John Thorley Reeder:
Gentleman Collector of the
Michigan Copper Country

Intraduction

lofim 1. Heeder, o Mickigan wmining mdi-
ager, mmasted the finest colleaion of “copper
arnrnry T wieral specimens to be assembied
ir2 thie d Sy cemtniny, His colioiion is mow pire-
erved i the AE, Segman Miveral Museron,
fr i (o this article, e fras Been wrils
fewr of s conmoissesir callector ana his o
tfes g e primee of the Mic/igan aopper
Boom years. THe decotrparying plalagrapfs
e pmade pogsible Direreght the conrtesy of
Midiigan Technological Unnversity Archives
arnd Copprer Cosrrry Historfoa! Collections,
\ichimm Technological imersing Ed,

[n F255,. Edwin and Elizabeth Thor-
v Reeder immigrated to the United
states from Newcastle Upon Tyne,
MNomhumberland, England and lived
for a short dme in Pinsbuorgh, Penne-
svlvania. Later they moved 1o Detroit.
Wichigan where John Thorley Reeder
was born on 18 August 1857, He was
ciducated in the Dewroll public school
system and  gradvated from high
school n 1875,

Following gradwation from  high
schonl, he enmolled in the Mavhew
Business College and completed a
sisiness training program in 1877, He
then entered the office of the Detroit &
Lake Superior Copper Company as an
zssistant clerk where his father held
the position of chief clerk. On 8 May
1379 he marded Margarer Milligan
olville and their first son, BEdwin
Codville Reeder, was bormon 1 Oetober
EEE0. Twa years later on 15 Movember
1852 their first daughter, Clara Mar-
garet Reeder, was born and five years

by
Tom Roscmeyer
and
Stanley J. Dyl 11

later their second som, John Harry
Reeder, was bom on 20 January 1887,

Since 1850, the Waterhbory ard Ie-
Irolt Copper Company, located on the
Derrotr River two miles south of the
city, was smelting a large percentage
of the copper produced in the Ke-
weenaw Peninsula (Hyde 1998). As
the copper mines became a stable in-
dusiry, company managers realized
that building a smeller nearer the
mines would cat transportation cnsts,
making their operations more prof-
ltable. Consequently, n 1860, local

“Reeders collection is fo
the A.E. Seaman Mineral Museomn
wirat Bement’s is fo the American
Musermm, and Roelding s to the
Smithsontan.,”

capiialists and mine ownpers con-
structed the Portage Lake Smelting
works in Hancock, Michigan, In 1867
the smelter merged with the Water-
bury and Detroit Copper Company
and lormed the Detroit and Lake Su-
perior  Copper  Company  which
smelted most of the Lake copper be-
tween 1867 and 1837, By this time;
copper mining had expanded by leaps
and bounds and in LB35 the Detrait
and Lake Superior Copper Company
lormed a joint-venture with Calumet
and Hecla Mining Company 1o con-
struct a smelting facility on the shores
of Torch Lake. The new smelter went
introperation in 1887, but the Derroir
and Lake Superior Copper Company

cantinued 1o reline copper lor the
smaller mining companies at its Han-
cock lacility. Tn 1888, the company
decded 1o phase out the smelier at
Drerroit as it was no longer feasible to
ship copper ore such a long distance.
By 18%2, Calumet and Hecda Mining
Company was the largest producer ol
copper In the Keweenasy and bought
out the Detroit and Lake Superior
Copper Company’s interest in the
joint-venture smelter at Torch Lake.

When the Detroit smelier seound
up operatlon in 18388, John T. Reeder
had been with the company for 11
vears and had probably risen to a high
position, It is believed that through his
connections with the mining compa-
nies that were smelter clients, he was
offered the position of chief clerk with
the Oscenla  Consolidated  Mining
Company.

In 1873, Hdwin J. Hulber, the dis-
coverer of the famous Calumet and
Hecla Conglomerate lode in 1864, orga-
nized the Osceola Mining Company
(Stevens PRO2). Six shafts were sunk on
the southwest extension ol the con-
glomerate lode and only met with lim-
ited success. In 1877 the Osceola lode
was discovered and mining commenced
in 1879, The Opechee mine, which was
at the extreme southwest end of the
conglomerate lode, was purchased in
1879 and the company name was
changed 1o Osceofa Consolidated Min-
ing Compary (Wilson and Dyl 19923,

In March 1889, alwer the Detroil
and Lake Superior Copper Company
concluded all of its linancial affalrs in




s,
M,

=L

R
An 1892 phoio

3 —

e T

of William B. Parnall fmine capiain of the Tamarack minej,

ke il

il

WV, Keast, and Jodin T, Reeder seated on the steps of the mine captain’s office
of the Tamarack mine. At this time Reeder was 35 vears old and chief derk of

the Tamarack Mining Compary,

Detroit. the John T. Reeder family re-
located w the Copper County In
Michigan's Keweenaw Peninsula. It
st have been quite a wip 10 move
the [amily and all of their belongings
from Detroit 10 Calumet in the dead ol
winter by train. As chief derk of the
company. Reeder was supplied with a
comlortable company house at Osce-
ola Location, near the mine, which
was under the directlon of Mine Cap-
lain Johno Danlell.

Omnce setiled into job and comunii-
nity. Reeder would now have the op-
portunizy 1o start bullding his Copper
Counmry mineral collection and ex-
pand on his cther collections, as well,
The Reeders were owfgoing people
and involved themselves in commu-
nity and church affairs.

In January 1882 the Tamarack
pMining Company was formed by the
Dscenla Consolidated Mining Com-
pany o mine the down dip extension
of the Calumet and Hecla Conglomer-
ate lode. The lode was exploiied by
way of five deep venical shafts and
the mine proved to be as rich as the
famous Calumet and Hecla mine. The
operation was a hupge success and
staried paying dividends on a regular
basis. As a result. John T, Reeder was
transferred from the Osoeala Consoli-
dated Mining Company 1o become
chief clerk of the Tamarack Mining
Company., With this promotion he
also moved to a large Victorian resi-
dence at | Second Streer, Tamarack
Location, which was sitvated on the
wesiern ouiskirts of Calumet arwd near

the Tamarack mine site. His seoond
daughter. Margaret Helen Reeder,
was borm at this vesidence om 11
March 1897, The singular row of
company houses on Second Sireet
was built for upper-cchelom person-
ned ol the Tamarack Mining Com-
pany. The residence at 2 Second
Streel was the home ol chlefl engineer
Richard Mason BEdwards | now owned
by ome of the authors, Stanley 1. Dyl
) while Mine Caprain William Par-
pell resided at 3 Second Strect. In
1900, a fourth manager’s residence
was [nserted between No, 2 and No. 3
Second Streer for Caprain Parnell's |
gon Willlam, Jr., a member al the firsi
Michigan Mining School gradvating
class, whao later served his father as

Tamarack’s Assistant Superintendent.

The houses, beginning with Reeder’s,
were numbered 1, 3, 5, 7, This Tama-
rack Mining Company housc nuam-
berng lasted an entdre contury, wniil
this year, when five-digh house nom-
bers replaced them, doe 1o 21 1 service
imstallation.

Avallable records Indicate that, at
about this time, John T. Reeder de-
veloped & keen imterest in photogra-
phy and constroced a darkroom in
his home o develop glass negatives,
He systematically phitographed min-
ing structures and 1own sites, some of
which were already succumbing o
the elements. He expanided his photo-
graphic Interest 1o recording family
scenes, daily activities around operai-
ing mines. and the flora and fauna of
the Kewernaw Pendnsula, These phio-
tographs became a dmeless contreibu-
tlom o the way of e in the Copper
Country at the wrn of the century.

By 1901, Recder's lirst bom son.
Edwin C. Reeder, had graduated Irom
Michigan College of Mines and par-
sued a career in mining engineering
o0 the Michigan and Minnesota iron
TANges.

Reeder continued 1o expand his
collections which included stamps,
coins, minerals and Indian artifacs. In
1903 he authored an artlcle titled * Ev-
idenices of Prefrstoric Mdan on Lake Supe-
vior" The article was published in
“Mechigan Pioneer and Historical Collec-
roms”, v.30, pp.110-118. By this time
his artifacr collection numbered in the
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Abowve: The Reeder residence at 1 Secomnd
Street, Tamarack Location, Calumet,
Michigan. Reeder's 6 year old davugh-
ter, Margaret Helen Reeder, 15 stand-
ing at the gate. Photo by Jolm T,
Reeder, 18 Tune 1903, Right: An inte-
vior view of the parlor of the Reeder
residence, His wife. Margaret Milligan
Reeder plavs the piane while his
daughier. Margaret Helen Reeder lis-
tens, Photo Dy Jolin T, Keeder, 19 No-
vember 1902,

thousands of pieces and was the finest
collection of its kind in the Midwest,

In the summer of 1907 Reeder
moved from his house at 1 Second
Street, Tamarack Location 1o 318 Col-
lege Avenue, Houghton, The resi-
dence was situated on the campus of
the  Michigan School of  Mines.
Shortly after the move, the house of a
[ellow collector burned to the ground,
destroving his collection  {Gabriel
1943}, Reeder was svmpathetic with
the loss and became concerned with
his collection, which by this time was
orie of the truly outstanding mineral
collections in the Copper Country. A
fireproof. windowless walk-in brick
vault was built onto the outside of the
Reeder residenoe o safeguard his col-

lections. The vault was accessed via a
sieel bank-safe door located in the
parlor of the house.

The following year, in 1908, his sec-
ond son John H, Reeder graduated
from the Michigan School of Mines.
“Harry” also pursued a ¢areer in min-
ing engineering and early on held po-
sitions with the Quincy Mining Com-
pany and Calumet and Hecla Mining

Company. He later pursued his career
on the Michigan iron ranges.

By January 1209 Calumet and
Heela Mining Company had bought
out the Boston-based Bigelow-Clark
management mterest i the Seneca,
Tamarack, Ahmeek, [sle Royale and
Laurium mines. In August of the same
year Recder became chiet dlerk and
purchasing agent for these mines. He
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nowy worked for the Calumet and
Hecla Mining Company and with this
promotion his salary and power were
increased. The position he now held
put him in the lop wn employees of
the Calumel and Hecla empire.

Not only was this man an aesthete
and connoissenr, buat reparding tech-
nology, he was an “early adopter.” A
27 April 1910, an article in the Daily
Mining Gazette, Houghton, Michigan,
lists John T. Reeder as one of the few
men in Keweenaw Peninsula that
owned a automobile; a 1910 Buick,
Reeder was again mentioned Ina 10
September 1912 article in the same
paper which noted that he was the
chairman of the Copper Country Au-
tomiobile Club; with other club mem-
bers Reeder even published a shor
pamphlet on "Road Rules tor the Cop-
per Country.”

Reeder 100K an active interest in

An official 1897 company photo of
John T, Reeder at the age of 40,

civic and community aflairs: from
1913 0 1922 he served on the Portage
Township school board and was pres-
ident of the organization from 1914 10
1919. He was a devote member of
First Congregaticnal Church of Tan-
cock and served for over 20 years on
the board of trusiees.

He was wery active in the Ke-
weenaw Historical Society. He was
made a lile member and became its
president in March of 1913, an office
which he held until the time of his
death. For many years, he was the
body. brains, and enthusiasm behind
the organization. Under Reeder's
leadership the society “had accom-
plished a notable work for the district in
the gathering of valuakle information,
documienis, letters, records and reporis,
all of histerical significance and on the
whale comtprises an interesting collection
of grear value so far as e fustery of
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A 1903 view of the timber vard at the Tamarack #2 mine. A tremendous amount of timber was consumed for grownd
support in the mines. Photo [ry John T. Reeder.




Jolnn T. Reeder at s desk at the Caliomet and Heda Mining Companty office. At
this time e was chicf derk and purchasing agent for the Tamarack and Tsle

Foyale miines witich Cafumed aied Heola conrelled. Phote taken 20 Ooober

ieio

the Kewvenaw Penirsidd 5 comceried”
{Daily Mining Garetle 19371,

On 31 May 1919, Reeder at the age
of 62, retired from the Calumet and
Heda Mining Company. Following
his retrement be continued o ex-
pand his collections and spent much
of his time photographing the Ke-
weenaw Peninsula.

In 1925, Recder was Teatured inan
artcle thar appeared In The Detrol
Mews and was titled “Orclid Futer
Glaries in our Novtkland™ {Gore 1928),
Reeder was now 71 and devoting
st of his time o year-round pho-
tography  of Houghton and Ke-
weenaw Counties. He was still doing
considerable black and white photog-
raphy but his interest had also turned
it color photography. He specalized
in lantern slides that were aken on
Lumiere plates and made inwo the
color slides. During the long winter
months of the Keweenaw winter he

wonld hold impromptu exhibitions in
his home, Friends were invited over
for an evening o socialive and view
his beautiful slides raken the summer
before.

mamy of the lantern slides featured
orchids that were native 1o the Ke-
weenaw Peninsula. For a number of
vears Reeder and Professor James
Fisher, who was head of the mathe-
matics and physics department at the
Michigan College of Mining and
Technology (Fisher Hall is named af-
ter him) roamed the peninsula in
search of the small and elusive plants,
Reeder was credited with identifving
3% varieties and Professor Fisher justa
few less. A renowned authority on or-
chids, Raymond H. Torrey, who was
field secretary of the National Confer-
ence on Stale Parks, was on a visit 1o
the area to consider the possibilities of
the island of Isle Royale becoming a
park. On an automaobile trip w0 Cop-

per Harbor the conversation turmed to
orchids and Torrey mentioned to
Eeeder that he had searched in vain
for the elusive Calypsos orchid over
the past 20 years. Reeder informed
him that within Gve minutes of stop-
ping the auto he could show him the
rare species, Reeder drove o Fort
Wilkins, an old military fort that had
been restored. and as promised, Tor-
rey was staring ac a Calypsos within a
few minuies,

Al the age of 80, John Thorley
Reeder passed away at 9:30 am at the
family home on 21 December 1937.
He was one of the Copper Countries
ouwtstanding and highly respected cit-
irens, who was prominently identi-
fied with the mining indusiry of the
district, At the time of his death, he
was survived by his widow, 1w
davghters, and one remalning son, J.
Harry Reeder. John T, Reeder was laid
1o rest in the Houghton Cemetery.

The collections that were housed in
the vault at the time of his death were
stupendous. The coin collectlon alone
contained all but twao of every issue of
silver dollars minted by the United
States Government since 1792, while
the starmp albums spanned 70 vears ol
callecting. The disposidon of these
rwo collections is unknown, His In-
dian artifact collection was the finest
in the area and consisted of over 450
Indian pipes and thousands of copper
implements from the Upper Great
Lakes region, Part of 1the extensive ar-
tifacts collection was donated to the
Cranbrook Institute of Science but the
whereabonts of the rest cannor be
raced (Martn 1999). In later years
Reeder was deeply involved in black
fr white and color photography. His
collection of over twelve thousand
ulass negatives, color negatives and
eolor lantern slides were acquired by
Michigan College of Mining and
Technology, The entire collection is
now housed {0 the Michigan Techno-
logical University Archives & Copper
Country Historical Coellection located
o the third floor of the J. B, Van Pelt
Librarv. His superb mineral collection
was also acquired by the university
and s housed in the AVE. beaman
Mineral Museum.




